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It is not necessary in this communication to go at 
further length into the uetails of organization of the pro­
posed enquiry. She organization is, as has "been stated, fully 
outlined in the minutes of the Liodern Languages Conference.
If, however, you approve in general of this proposed enquiry,
I shall be much obliged if you wi 11 signify to me your ^agree­
ment at as early date as possible. The American Council on 
Education and the Carnegie Corporation of New Y0rk will in all 
likelihood feel that the approval of the Presidents of the 
various Canadian Universities will suffice them instead of the 
formal support for which they had looked at the Universities’ 
Conference.

Believe me,
Yours sincerely,
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